L\

0N

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

21,
22,
23.

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA - JANUARY 3, 2011 - 7:30 P.M.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Minutes of Previous Meeting

4-1. December 20, 2010 - Regular Board Meeting - Exhibit A

Finance

5 -1. Finance Committee Meeting ~ Tuesday, December 28, 2010 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit B
5 - a. Board Report - MFT: $ 0.00
5-b. Board Report - General: $  530,680.38

Treasurer’s Report - January, 2010; February, 2010; March, 2010 - Exhibit C

Attorney’s Report -

ESDA Report -

Public Participation -

Reports and Correspondence - None.

Recommendations of Boards and Commissions - None.

Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations - None,

Bids - None.

Resolutions - None.

Ordinances -

15 - 1. Ordinance #1371 - Ordinance Initiating Submission of Public Question on 4/5/11 Ballot - Exhibit D
Old Business

New Business

Appointments - None.

Committee Meeting Minutes -

19 - 1. Committee as a Whole Meeting - Monday, December 20, 2010 - 6:30 p.1n. - unavailable

19 - 2. Personnel/Police Committee Meeting - Tuesday, December 21, 2010 - 12:00 p.m. - Exhibit E
19-2. Economic Development Committee Meeting - Tuesday, December 28, 2010 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit F
Upcoming Meetings

20 -1. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, January 5, 2011 - 4:30 p.m.

20 - 2. Electric Committee Meeting - Wednesday, January 12, 2010 - 5:30 p.m.

20 - 3. Personnel/Police Committee Meeting - Wednesday, January 12, 2011 - 6:30 pm.

20 - 4. CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., DAY - Monday, January 17, 2011
20- 5. Board Meeting - Tuesday, January 18, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.

Village President’s and Trustees” Comments

Staff Comments

Adjournment

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive Session to
discuss the selection of a person to fill a public office [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(3)]; personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(1)a.];
litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(11)]; real estate transactions [5 TL.CS, 120/2 - (c)(5)]; collective negotiating matters
between the public body and its employees or their representatives [5 ILCS 120/2 (C)(2).






/ o . EXHIBIT A
Rey Dontord VILLAGE OF FREEBURG ;%"

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER

Jerry Menard Br A. Vi
Y 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 ryan A. Yogel
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

-

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-5590 i

Mike Blaies Web Site: . ) Ronald Dintelmann

Steve Srmith eb Site: www.freeburg.com

Tony Miller POLICE CHIER

Rita Baker i Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr,

Seth Speiser ' VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Charlie Mattern Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

FREEBURG REGULAR BOAR MEETING
Monday, December 20, 2010 at 7:30 P.M.
Board Minutes

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Ray Danford called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:35
p.m., on Monday, December 20, 2010 in the Freeburg Municipal Board Room.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and Board Members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLIL CALL: Trustee Seth Speiser — here; Trustee Tony Miller ~ here; Trustee Mike Blaies -
here; Trustee Rita Baker — here; Trustee Steve Smith — here; Trustee Charlie Mattern - here; and
Mayor Raymond Danford — here; (7 present, 0 absent). Mayor Ray Danford announced there is a

quoTuml,

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve the minuies
of Monday, December 6, 2010 and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the

motion carried.

FINANCE: Trustee Smith said the only thing he has tonight is the approval of the audit.

Trustee Steve Smith motioned to approve the audit for the year end March 31, 2010 and
Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Steve Smith — aye; Trustee
Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Tony Miller - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Rita Baker —
aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern - aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

Trustee Steve Smith motioned fo accept the insurance for 2011 year and Trustee Rita Baker
seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Steve Smith — aye; Trustee Rita Baker - aye;
Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Tony Miller — aye; Seth Speiser — aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern
- aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: None

ATTORNEY'S REPORT: Village Administrator Dennis Herzing said the next meeting with
the city workers will be tomorrow at 4:00 p.m.

ESDA REPORT: Mayor Danford said Gene’s ESDA Report has been provided and asked for
any comments. :

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 20, 2010
Page | of 6

YILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD} ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
@ D2



PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Janet Baechle asked about the lottery that is on the board in the
hall, Mayor Danford said that is for the position for trustee’s and who will be the first name on

the ballot in the-election.

RICPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE: None.

RECOMMENDATIONS-OF BOARPS AND COMMISSIONS: None.
CONTRACTS, RELEASES, AGREEMENTS AND ANNEXATIONS: BIPS: None.
RESOLUTIONS: None.

ORDINANCES: Mayor Danford said Exhibit C is Ordinance No.1369: An Ordinance
Initiating Submission of Public Question. Mayor Danford said this is a new submission for
improvernent bonds on the next’s village election for the swimming pool set for $800,000, After
a-discussion was held, the board trustees’ decided 1o table this ordinance until January meeting.

ORDINANCES: Mayor Danford said Exhibit D is Ordinance No.1370: An Ordinance
Amending Title VII, Chapter 73 of the revised code of the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County,

Ilinois.
Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adopt Ordinance No. 1370 by title only and Trustee Steve

Smith seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker — aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye;
Trastee Charlie Mattern - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies — aye; Trustee Tony Miller — aye; Trustee Seth
Speiser - aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

-OLD BUSINESS:

1. Trustee Smith said he received an email on Safe Routes to School Program and there were 149
communities who submitted applications. Trustee Smith said they-will start reviewing application
in Jatmary and they will not handed out the awards until the end-of January 201 1.

NEW BUSINESS: None.
COMMITTEE MEETINGS MINUTES:

Finance Commitiee Meeting: Trustee Steve Smith called the Finance Committee Meeting to
order on Monday, December 6, 2010 at 6:30 p.m.

1. Health Insurance: Trustee Smith said we discussed the health msurance renewal and just 50
everyone is aware our premium will increase from $19,500 to $26,470. Trustee Smith said got

some quotes and decided we will probably go with Assurant Insurance.

2. Yearly Audit: Trustee Smith said we talked about the audit that we approved tonight.
3. Christmas Bonus: Trustee Smith said we discussed the Christmas Bonus for employees’.
Viltage of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes

Monday, December 20, 2010
Page 2 of 6



Trustee Steve Smith motioned that full-time emplovees received a $75.00 Christmas Bownus and
part-time employees receive a $25.00 Christmas Bonus and Trustee Rita Baker seconded the
motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Steve Smith — aye; Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Tony Miller
- aye; Trustee Mike Blaies ~ aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern — aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; (6
ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

Klectric Committee Meeting: Trustee Mike Blaies called the Electric Committee
Meeting to order on Thursday, December 9, 2010 at 5:30 p.m.

1. Switchover of Ameren to Freecburg: Trustee Blaies said the north end of town will
be switched over on December 15 and 16™, Trustee Blaies said next we will be

switching over the nursing home, Pete Voge! and Parrish.

2. HAPS: Trustee Blaies said that Ron and Dennis attended the generation committee
meeting at IMEA., :

Personnel & Public Safety Committee Meeting: Trustee Rita Baker called the
Personnel & Public Safety committee meeting to order on Thursday, December 9, 2010

at 6:30 p.m.

1. Vacation Pay Request: Trustee Baker said we grant the vacation pay request that
Chief Woodruff ask for.

drustee Rita Baker motioned that we grant Chief Woodruff request to receive 40 hours pay for
wnused vacation time and Trustee Tony Miller seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita
Baker — aye; Trustee Tony Miller - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - ave;
Trustee Charlie Mattern — aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting
aye, the motion carried. _

2. Stop Signs: Trustee Baker said we talked about the stop signs, which we already have taken
care of,

3. Executive Session: Trustee Baker said we went info executive session.

Public Works Committee Meeting: Trustee Charlie Mattern called Public Works Committee
Meeting to order on Wednesday, December 15, 2010 at 5:00 p.m.

1. SAVE BSite/l.ee Hopp Dr. Water Main Replacement: Trustee Mattern said the first order of
business was the update on the SAVE Site project which the contractors have completed.

2. Sewer Project: Trustee Charlie Mattern said the sewer project continuing with the engineer
working with the EPA.
Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes

Monday, December 20, 2010
Page 3 of 6



3. Recveling: Trustee Mattern said the recycling seems to do well.

4. FSH System Requirements: Trustee Mattern said the F SH System is completed and can be
taken off of the list.

5. DCEQ Gurant for Water Towers/Shed: Trustee Mattern the grant for the water tower and
shed has beenseceived and we will start working on water tower-as soon as spring is here.

6. Low water pressure problem areas: Trustee Mattern said we continue to look at low water
pressute areas around towr to see what will bethe next target areato be done.

7. Water.Leak: Trustee Mattern we have a resident who has identified a water leak and at this
time he would like to make a motion.

Trusiee Charlie Matiern motioned that Dick Donley be billed for water used over his
mormal caloulated amownt gt wost and be able fo puy the Yillage innstallments.and Trustee Tony
Miller seconded the motion. ROLL-CALL: Trustee Charlie Mattern ~ aye; Trustee Tony Miller
- aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye; Trustee Rita Baker- aye; Trustee Mike Blaies —aye; Trustee Seth
Spoiser -aye; (6 ayes, D nays, 0 dbsent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

LE]

Public Property Committee Meeti Trustee Tony Miller called the Public Property
Committee Meeting to order on Wednesday, December 15, 2010 at 6:00 p.m.

1. Pool Feasibility Study/Referendum: Trustec Milier said we discuss the poo] and we need 1o
work on the bond by the next board meeting, which we will trave it done, Trustee Miller gave and
npdate on the final numbers for the 2010 pool season. Trustee Miller did say the numbers are
getfing better vach year and that is 2 good dhing. Tunstes Miller said we discuss-our jifeguards; we
have 8 -lifeguards that need to get their lifeguard centification renewed and 13 lifeguards that
would ‘need “their ‘CPR certification “re ewed. Trostee "Miller ‘asked is this the right number.

Demnis said he is not o sure, but will.check on this with Julie.

Trustee Tony Miller motioned that the Village pick up the cost for 8 lifeguards that need to
get their lifeguard certification renewed and 13 lifeguards that need their CPR certification
renewed at @ cost of $1250:00 with vertain stimulations and Trustee Rita Baker seconded the
motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Tony Miller ~ aye; Trustee Rita Buleer - aye; Trustee Scth
Speiser - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies- aye; Trustee Steve Smith —aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern- aye;
(6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

2. Safe Routes to School: Trustee Miller said this has already discussed tonight.

3. Leaves/Limb pickup: Trustee Miller said we discuss this subject and this will be and on
soing discussion right now. Trustee Miller said the program will continue and if anyone has any
limibs to be pick-up call Ron. Trustee Miller said just kidding, call the office and they will put

you on list for pick-up.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 20, 2010
Page 4 of 6



3. Welcome to Frechurg sign: Trustee Miller said we talked about the Welcome to Freeburg
sign and Dennis is looking at the right-of-way situation. Trustee Miller said we talked about
‘putting the signs at the North and South of town and uses the old ones for East and West end of
town at this time,

4. St Johna Reguest: Trustee Miller said that St. John’s asked for a donation for their Anmual
Dinner Auction. Trastee Miller said we usually donate a one ten-day pass to the swiraming pool.

Trustee Tony Miller motioned to donated ome 10-day pass o the pool for St John'’s Annual
Dinner duction and Trustee Rita Baker seconded the motion. ROLL-CALL: Trustee Tony Miller
—aye; Trustec Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies ~ aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern- aye; Trustee
Bteve Smith — aye; Trustee Sefh Bpeiser- aye; (6 ayes, O nays, O absent). All woting aye, the
motion carred.

3. V.EW. Request: Trustee Miller said he also got a request from the V.F.W. Post they would
ike 1o place 4 VI'W signs near the Village signs.

Trustee Tony Miller motioned fo grant the request of the VFW Post to place 4 of their
signs by our Village signs and Trustee Rita Baker seconded the motion. All voting aye, the

molion carried,

6. Stop Sign: Trustee Miller said we discussed the stop signs which we took care of early
tonight in this meeting.

Trustee Miller said we also discuss the summer hires,
UPCOMING MEETINGS:

Personnel/-Police Commuittee Meeting - Tuesday, December 21, 2010 - 12:00 noon
CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF CHRISTMAS - December 23 and 24, 2010

Finance Commitiee Meeting - Tuesday, December 28, 2010 - 5:300 p.m.

Feonomic Development Committee Meeting - Tuesday, December 28, 2010 - 6:30 p.m.
CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF NEW YEARS - Friday December 31

Board Meeting — Monday, January 3, 2011 — 7:30 p.m.

VILLAGE PRESIDENT?S AND TRUSTEE'S COMMENTS:
Trastee Charlie Mattern: No, thank you,

Trustee Steve Smith: Steve said he sent a article to Tom to be put in the Tribune inviting the
local business to attend our next Economic Development meeting on December 28 to discuss the

222 '/ Program. Steve wished everyone a Merry Christmas,

Trustee Rita Baker: Rita ditto on Steve’s comment and thank vou Steve on all of the hard work
you did on the Safe Routes to School

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
" Monday, December 20, 2010
Page 5 of 6



Village Clerk Jerry Menard: Merry Christmas to everyone

Trustee Mike Biaies: Mike said Merry Christmas to everyone.

ﬁﬁstee Tony Miller: Tony said he would like to wish everyone a Merry Christmas.
Trustee Seth Speiser: Seth satd same here.

Staff: None.

Mayor Danford: None.

ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to odjourn at 8:05 p.m. and Trustee Tony Miller
seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

R

:;}'““‘n;u-m
oy

Jerry Lynn Mepard,
Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 20, 2010
Page 6 of 6



VILLAGE OF FREEBURVG

EXHIBIT B

VILLAGE PRESIDENT YILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR,
Ray Danford Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MunicipaL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  «  FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Mike Blaies Web Site: frech Ronald Dintelmann
Steve Simith eb Site: www.freeburg.com
Ton . POLICE CHIET

y Miller Melvin E. Woodruft, Jr
Rita Baker elvin E. Woodruff, Jr.
Seth Speiser VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Charlie Mattern

Finance Committee Meeting

Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

(Finance/Industrial Park/Economic Development/Budget)
Smith/Speiser/Blaies
Tuesday, December 28, 2010 at 5:30 p.m.

Chairperson Steve Smith officially called the meeting of the Finance Committee
to order at 5:33 p.m. on Tuesday, December 28, 2010. Those in attendance were
Chairperson Steve Smith, Trustee Seth Speiser, Trustee Mike Blaies, Village
Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guest present: Janet
Baechle (entered late).

A. REVIEW OF BOARD LISTS: The Board Lists were reviewed by the committee.
Trustee Smith questioned the uniform allowance expenditure by John Tolan and Julie
advised it should have been coded as a clothing allowance. Tt will be corrected.

B. REVIEW OF INVESTMENTS: We have two ¢d’s coming due next year.

C. INCOME STATEMENT: Steve questioned the health insurance amounts
because admin shows 54% used, police shows 79%, streets show 72%, water, sewer and
electric show 70%. Debbie will check on that. Steve also questioned the street and
temporary salaries, lawn mowing, impact fees, water sales/ purchases, elected salaries,
skid steer. He also wanted to know the balance in the Christmas donation account.
Dennis explained a lot of the numbers depend on timing - when payments are posted
and invoices are paid. Dennis said on some of the questions, Debbie needs to make
journal entries to spread the money through the appropriate departments. He will
check on these items with Debbie.

D. TREASURER'S REPORT: January, February and March, 2010 were included in
the packet and will be presented at the board meeting on Monday night.

E. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of December 6, 2010 minutes: Trustee Seth Speiser motioned to approve
the December 6, 2010 minutes and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye,
the motion carried.

2. Attorney Invoices: Copies of the most recent invoices were provided and
reviewed.

Finance Committee Minutes
Tuesday, December 28, 2010
Page 1 of 2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EYERY MONTH







3. Health Insurance: Dennis said even though the plan has been selected, we still
need to decide how it is going to be administered. The trustees had discussed paying
100% of the premium and paying the first $5,000 of the deductible and having the
employee responsible for the remaining $5,000 deductible. Dennis said a suggestion he
received this morning was for the Village to consider picking up a portion of the second
$5,000 since that $5,000 would basically be a 10% hit to the employee. Dennis also said
from the employee feedback he has received, they realize they will probably have to
pay something for their insurance coverage. Julie brought up the idea of eliminating
the spousal coverage from the plan and Dennis said we could possibly provide an
incentive to the employee if they take their spouse off the plan. It was suggested to
schedule a Committee as a Whole meeting and invite the employees to come and give
their input.

4, IMLRMA Insurance Renewal: The quote received from Illinois Counties would
only save a minimal amount from our current carrier. Dennis said next year, we will go
out for quotes much earlier in the year. Julie said one of the companies she contacted
wouldn’t provide a quote because they didn’t have enough time,

E. NEW BUSINESS: Steve asked Dennis to put something together to advertise for
someone to develop the lots at the Industrial Park, Steve wants to be in a position to do
something if an opportunity arises.

G. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

H.  ADJOURN: Trustee Seth Speiser motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m. and
Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Ju ‘1e Polson
Office Manager

Finance Committee Meeting
Tuesday, December 28, 2010
Page 2 of 2






VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS

01/31/10

Taxes & Miscellaneous Recsipts

Interest

Sales Tax - 10/08
IMRF

Income Tax

Local Use Tax

Motor Fuel Tax

Pal. Protection Tax
Replacement Tax

Road & Bridge Tax
Telecommunications Tax
Electric Franchise Fee
Licenses & Fees

Garbage Fund & Penalties
Water Sales & Penalties

Sewei Charges & Penalties
Electric Sales & Pensities
Tap-on Fees, Connection Charges & Supplies
St. Clair County Property Taxes
St Clair County Traffic Fines
Specira Site Lease

Audit Tax

EEDA Tax

T.LF./Freeburg Center

Total

Regions - Cash Management Account

Interest Earned on Water, Sewer & Electric Funds

MFT Interest Income
Swimming Pool Interest income
Electric Bond Proceeds Interest

Total

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$32,484.45
717558
27,459.68
3,531.21
7,965.00
1,526.33
671.94
4,875.82
12,503.51
14,030.74
3,182.84
14,550.19
59,058.27
35,820.65
290,001.16
2,297.57
8,245.51
1,625.46
661.25
348.14
93.53
14,220.31

$412.09
14,946.66
960.21
0.83
20.35

Bryan A. Vogel

Village Treasurer

EXHIBIT C

$540,528.17

18,3 4

$556,868.31

Sy < Iyl



Month

April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March

TOTALS

Month

Aprif

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March

TOTALS

Month

April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March

TOTALS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
2008-2010 FISGAL YEAR RECEIPTS

01/31/2010

Sales Tax for Month of

Income Tax Telecom. Tax interest

$0.00 $12,748.35 $15,694.98 $25,886.23
19,476.23 11,484.32 5,06G8.36 25,996,97
7722742 11,083.41 4,904, 15 27,800.98
25 180.71 11,408.71 16,632.88 29,964,00
0.00 11,816.61 5,172.79 31,352.27
27,418 31 11,437.24 7,089,87 36,736.68
18,662 66 12,052.97 16,080.59 34,997 .81
0.00 12,250.63 5,163.85 33,395.37
17,818.74 11,877.00 524515 33,873.58
27,459.68 12,503.51 16,340.14 32,484.45
$213.242 75 $118.672.75 $97.302.76 $312.688 45

MFT Property Tax Repi, PP Tax Franchises
$8,300.86 $0.00 $1,138.69 $6,713.08
7,732.04 0.00 1,111.46 13,559.64
10,660.42 0.00 0.00 14,293.65
5,618.08 0.00 894,29 16,073.58
9,321, 31 4,796.01 g1.87 23,316.71
7,831.65 37,833.42 0.00 16,874.78
6,419.79 14,316.33 1,021.22 20,282.11
8,5623.76 20,654.54 0.00 16,401.89
40,588.18 15,215.00 236,47 13,280.10
7,965,00 5,245,57 671.94 14,691.99
$80,862.20 $99,460 .81 $5.166.94 $155,587.560

Utilities Use Tax Fines Dther

$395,398.27 $3,860.27 $1,223.24 $17,548. 65
354 348.45 3 451,58 3,853.69 17,455.85
376,064.33 414137 1,724.76 33,658.82
417,518.15 422843 2,858.40 16,528.64
567,037.13 3,676.49 Z2.801.16 30,340.44
405 322,75 4,756.45 875.22 173,868.70
556,3486.80 3,778.40 804,20 73,807.15
436,890.66 3,378.16 1,179.40 64,182.49
376,857.61 3,643.01 768.47 131,508.48
399,530.30 3,531.21 1,625.46 33,820.12
$4,.375.309.49 $38,341.37 $18,003 00 $592.808.24

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
Qctober
November
December



General/Salary

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

YWater Operations
Water Meter Deposits
Water Bond Issues
Sewer Cperations
Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improveme
Sewer [EPA Loan
lSeWer Bond issues
Electric Operations
Electric Meter Deposits

Swimming Pool

Totals

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH-IN-BANKS, CHECKING

01/31/2010
Regions CsB Citizens IPTIP Total

$379,710.00 ($84,677.83) $57,141.15 $352,173.32
(7,285.41) (165.92) (7,441.33)
(10,175.87) 178,12 (9,997.75)
(94,665.68) 21,049.14 48,853.67 (24,762.87)
50.29 5,338.96 31,947.18 37,336.43
(2471,428.21) 7,621.29 35,083.99 (198,722.93)
23,260.36 23,269.36
$0.00 0.00

233,078.44 854,05 (13,449.70) 221,382.79
21,338.50 21,339.60
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

(133,020.44) (6,948.94) 242,864 .47 102,894.08
81,187.32 81,187.32
(160,786.69) (15,335.32) (176,122,01)
$82.172.71 $22.574 54 $218,700 44 $89,088.33 $422 536.02




CERTIFICATES OF DEPO

General

Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations

Sewer Operations

Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improvements
Sewer |[EPA Loan

Electric Operations

Eiectric Bond Fund
Swimming Pool

TOTALS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
SIT & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS

01/31/2010

CSEB Citizens Total
$20,303.81 $20,303.80 $40,607.61
$62,000.060 $62,000.00 $124,000.00
$51,000.00 $337,368.27 $428,368.27
$G.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 30.00 $0.00
$72,328.00 $235,739.19 $308,087.19
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$768,500.00 $955,305.34 $1,723,805.34
$0.00 $8,776.00 $8,776.00
$0.00 $0.00 $6.00
$974,131.81 $1.619.482,60 $2.583,624 41




General
Audit

EsSDA
Garbage Dispesal Fund
Motor Fuet Tax

Water
Operations
Meter Deposits
Total Water
Sewer
Qperations
IEPA Loan
Capital Improvements
Meter Deposits
B&! Reserve 67 Series
Total Sewer
Electric
Operations
Electric Bond Fund
Meter Deposits
Tota! Electric
Swimming Poc!

TOTAL FUNDS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH IN BANK & INVESTMENTS

0173172010

REGIONS CSB CITIZENS  MONEY MARKET PETTY  INVEST. & CASH

CHECKING  CHECKING CHECKING & cp's IPTIP CASH TOTALS

$379,710.00 ($84,677.83)  $40607.81  $57,141.15 $150,00 $392,630.93
(7,285.41) (155.92) (7,441.33)
(10,175.87) 178.12 (9,997.75)
(94,665.68) 21,048.14  48,853.67 (24,762.87)
50.29 5,338.96 12400000  31,947.18 161,336.43
(241,428.21) 762120 3508398 40,000.00 0.00 (158,722.93)
23,260.36 348,368.27 371,637.63
(218,158 85) 762126 35,083.99 388,366.27 0.00 0.00 212,914.70
233 978,44 854.05  (13,449.70)  134,656.00 0.00 356,038.79
0.00 173,411.19 173,411.19

0.00 0.00 0.00
21,339.60 0.00 21,339.60
0.00 0.00

255 316.04 85405 (13,440.70)  308,067.19 0.00 0.00 550,788.58
(133,020.44) (6,949.94)  242,854.47  1,723,805.34 0.00 1,826,699.43
8,776.00 8,775.00

81,187.32 0.00 §1,187.32
(51,833.12) (6.949.64)  242.86447  1,732,581.34 0.00 0.00 1,616,662.75
(160,785.69) (15,335,32) 0.00 0.00 (176,122.01)
$02172.71 52257454 $298017.11 $259362441  $89.088.33 $150.00  $3.016.31043



General
Audit

ESDA
Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water
Operations
Metaer Deposits
Total Water
Sewer
Operations
[EPA Loan
Capital improvements
Meter Deposits
B&| Reserve 87 Series
Tota! Sewer
Eiectric
Operations
Electric Bond Fund
Meter Deposiis
Total Electric
Swimming Pool

TOTAL FUNDS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
FUND ASSET TOTALS

01/31/10

ACCOUNTS DUE TO/ PREPAID FIXED ASSET  FUND ASSET

RECENABLES FROM ACCOUNTS NET TOTALS

$21,628.00 $414,558.93
(37,441.23)
($9,897.75)
0.00 (§24,762.87)
1,928.75 $163,265.18
$85,137.15 0.00 $8,742.00  $1,814,366.41  $1,749,522.63
$371,637.63
85,137.15 0.00 8 742.00 181436641  $2,121,160.26
30,656.63 0.00 5 783.00 1201,053.65  $1,593,532.07
$173,411.19
$0.00
$21,339.60
$0.00
30 ,656.63 0.00 5783.00 1201,053.65  $1,788,282.86
356 547.60 6,228.60 58,208.99 9.029,271.85  $11,276,956.47
$8,776.00
0.00 $81,187.32

356 547 .60 6,228.60 58.208.99 C029,271.85  $11,366,919.79
25.00 1,483.00 2931650 (6145267 51)

$470 34138 $29,810.35 $74016.99  $12,074.008.41  $15,566,687 56




General

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Funds
Operational

Bone! Issues
Meter Deposits
Total Water Funds

Sewsr Funds
Cperational

Capital improvements
Bond Issues

Meter Deposits

Total Sewer Funds

Elgetric Funds
Operational

Electric Bond Fund
Meter Depoesits
Toetal Electric Funds

Swimming Pool

Totaj of All Accounts

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2009

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balarce 4/01/2009

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2009

Monthiy Change
Year to Date Change

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
FUND ASSET BALANCES

01/31/2010
Operational Restricted
$414,558.83
(7441.33)
{8,997.75)
(24,762.87)
163,265.18
1,748,522.63
0.00 371,637.63
1,748,522 63 371,637.63
1,583,532.07
173,411.189
0.00
0.00 21.339.60
1.583,532.07 84.750.79
11,276,956.47
8,778.00
81.187.32
11,285,732 47 81.187.32
(145,297 .51 0.00
$15019111.82 $547.575.74

Total Prior Month

Total

5414,558.93
(7.441.33)
(9,997.75)

(24,762.87)

163,265.18

1,749,5622.63

371.637.83
2.121,160.26

1,593 532.07
173,411.19
0.00
21,339.50
1.788,282 .86

11.276,956.47
8,776.00
81.187.32
11.366.919.78

(145.297.51)

15,656,887.56

15.758.141.57

Increase/(Decrease) ($91.454.01)
ELECTRIC WATER SEWER
$11,366,910.79 $2,121,180.26 $1,788,282.86
11,318,972.05 2,115,425.59 1,782,964.77
11,177,085.72 2,038,868.37 1,610,988.01
47,947.74 5,734.67 5,318.09
188,864.07 82,291.88 {22,706.15)
GENERAL SWIMMING POOL MOTOR FUEL TAX
414,558.93 (145,297.51) 163,265.18
556,738.43 (145,287.94) 154,623.07
341,643.21 (114,283.03) 289,161.74
(142,179.50) 0.43 8.642.11
72,215.72 (21,004.48) {126,896.586)
AUDIT & ESDA GARBAGE DISP. TOTAL
(17.438.08) (24,762.87) 15,666,687.56
(11,752.09) (13,521.31) 15,758,144,57
{16,818.55) 7.191.06 15,633,797.63
(5,685.99 (11,231.56) (91,454.01)
{$620.53) {$31,853.93) $132,890.03






VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS
02/28/10

Taxes & Miscelianeous Receipts

interest

Sales Tax - 11/09
IMRF

Local Use Tax

Motor Fuel Tax

Pol. Protection Tax

Road & Bridge Tax
Telecommunications Tax

Electric Franchise Fee

Licenses & Fees

Garbage Fund & Penalties
Water Sales & Penalties

Sewer Charges & Penhalties
Electric Sales & Penaities
Tap-on Fees, Connection Charges & Supplies
St. Clair County Property Taxes
St. Clair County Traffic Fines -
Spectra Site Lease

Audit Tax

ESDA Tax

Total

Regions - Cash Management Account

interest Earned on Water, Sewer & Electric Funds

MFT interest Income
Swimming Peol Inferest Income
Eiectric Bond Proceeds Interest

Total

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$27,728.458
280.38
3,154.11
9,267.85
63.56
48.25
11,404.93
17,410.03
5,804,986
14,901.46
68,264.79
38,657.92
350,428.77
3,506.17
244.04
1,780.50
681.25
13.60

3.65

$161.22
4,498.91
257.19
0.74
18.42

Bryan A, Vogel

"ﬁ7m«/ &, 07— )./_'-

Village Treasurer

$56563,424.73

4.936.48

$568,361.21



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
2009-2010 FISCAL YEAR RECEIPTS

02/28/2010

Month Income Tax Telecom. Tax Interest Sales Tax for Month of
April $0.00 $12,748.35 $15,694.98 $25,886.23 January
May 19,476.23 11,494.32 5,068.36 25,996,97 February
June 77,227.42 11,083 41 4,504,115 27.800.98 Maich
July 25,180.71 11,408.71 16,632.88 29,964,.00 Aprii
August 0.00 11,816.61 5,172.79 31,352.27 May
September 27,416.31 11,437.24 7,089.87 36,736.68 June
October 18,662.66 12,062.97 16,080.59 34,907,091 July
November 0.00 12,250.63 5,163.85 33,385.37 August
December 17,810.74 11,877.00 5,245 15 33,873.58 September
January 27,459.68 12,503 61 16,340.14 32,484.45 October
February 0.00 11,404.93 4,936.48 27,728 48 November
March Dacember
TOTALS $213,242.75 $130,077.88 $102,238,24 $340.416.91

Month MFT Property Tax Repl. PP Tax Franchises
April $8,300.96 $0.00 $1,139.69 $6,713.05
May 7,732.04 0.00 1,111.48 13,5590.64
June 10,660.42 0.00 0.00 14,283.65
July 5,618.08 0.00 894.29 16,073.58
August 8,321.31 4,756.01 91.87 23,316.71
September 7,831,865 37,633.42 0.00 16,874.78
October 6,419.78 14,316.33 1,021.22 20,282.11
November 6,523.76 20,564.54 0.00 16,401.89
December 10,588.19 15,915.00 236.47 13,280.10
January 7,985.00 6,245.51 671.84 14,681.99
February 9.257.89 244 04 0.00 18,071.28
March
TOTALS $90.120.09 $99,704.85 $5,166.84 $173,658.78

Month Utilities Use Tax Fines Qther
April $305 398.27 $3,860.27 $1,223.24 $17,5648.55
May 354,349.49 345158 3,953.69 17,455.85
June 376,064.33 4.141.37 1,724.76 33,658.82
July 417,518.15 4,728.43 2,866.40 16,628.64
August 567,031.13 3,5676.49 2,801.16 30,340.44
September 495,322,765 4,755 45 875.22 173,958.70
Qctober 556,345.80 3,778.40 854,20 73,607.15
November 436,880.66 3,375.16 1,178.40 64,182.49
{December 376,857.61 3,643.01 769.47 131,508.48
January 389,530.30 3,531.21 1,625.46 33,820.12
February 472 252.94 3,154, 11 1,780.50 9,520.58
March

TOTALS $4.847,662.43 $41,485.48 $15,793.50 $802,329 82

[ e




General/Salary

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations
Water Mefer Deposits
VWater Bond Issues
Sewer Operations
Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improveme
Sewer IEPA Loan
Sewer Bond |ssues
Electric Operations
Electric Meter Deposits

Swimming Pool

Totals

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH-IN-BANKS, CHECKING

02/28/2010

Regions CSB Citizens IPTIP Total
$379,682.00 {$180,695.02) $83,411.60 $282,398.58
(7,285.41) (142.32) (7,427.73)
(10,175.87) 4.11 (10,171.76)
(93,570.32) 21,268.94 61,338.36 (10,862.02)
43.25 5,593.41 41,207 .81 46,844 51
(237,188.76) 8,710.99 51,576.35 (176,881.42)
23,269.36 23,269.36
$0.00 0.00
236,336.34 1,518.12 (22,106.31) 215,748.15
21,339,60 21,339.60
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(114,703.64) (2,972.78) 311,443.78 193,767.36
81,187.32 81,187.32
(160,786.69) (15,342,15) (176,128.84)
$118,167.22 $28,626.27 $211.670.21 $124.619 41 $482 98311



VILLAGE CF FREEBURG

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS

General

Motor Fuel Tax

VWater Operations

Sewer Operations

Sewsar Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital !mprovements
Sewer [EPA Loan

Electric Operations

Electric Bond Fund
Swimming Pool

TOTALS

02/28/2010
csB Citizens
$20,303.81 $20,303.80
$62,000.00 $62,000,00
$51,000.00 $337,627.62

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00
$72,228.00 $235,912.09
$0.00 $0.00
$768,500.00 $956,602,08
$0.00 $8,794 42

$0.00 $0.00

$974,131.81

$1.621,240.0°

Total

$40,607.61
$124,000.00
$428,627.62
$0.00

$0.00
$308,240.09
$0.00
$1,725,102.08
$8,794.42
$0.00
$2,595,371.82



Geaneral
Audit

ESDA
Garbage Disposal Fund
Moetor Fuel Tax

Waler
Qperations
Meter Deposits
Total Water
Sawer
Operations
'EPA Loan
Capital Improvements
Meter Deposits
B&! Reserve 67 Selies
Total Sewer
Electric
Operations
Electric Bond Fund
Meter Deposits
Total Electric
Swimming Fool

TOTAL FUNDS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH IN BANK & INVESTMENTS

02/28/2010
REGIONS CSB CITIZENS  MONEY MARKET PETTY  INVEST, & CASH
CHECKING  CHECKING CHECKING & CD's [PTIP CASH TOTALS
$379,682.00 {5180,695.02) $40,607.61  $83.411.60 $150.00 $323,1 56.19
(7,285.41) {142.32) (7.427.73)
{10,175.87} 4.41 (10,171.76)
(93,570.32) 21,269.94 61,338.36 {10,882.02)
43.29 5,593.41 124,000.00 41,207 .81 170,844.51
(237 158.76) 8,710.99 51,576.35 40,000.00 0.00 (136,881.42)
23,269.36 348,627.62 371,895.98
(213,892.40) 8,710.98 51,576.35 388,627.62 0,00 0.00 235,015.56
236,336,34 1,518.12  (22,106.31) 134,656.00 0.00 350,404.15
0.00 173,584.09 173,584.09
0.00 .00 0,00
21,339.60 0.00 21,339.60
0.00 0.00
257,675.94 1,518.12 (22,106.31) 308,240.09 0.00 0.00 545 327.84
(114,703.84) (2,972.78) 311,443.78  1,725102.08 0.00 1,918,860.44
8,794.42 B,794.42
81,187.32 0.00 81,187.32
(33,516.32) 1207278) 311,443.78  1,733,886.50 0.00 0.00 2,008,851.18
(160,786.69) (15,342.15) 0.00 0.00 {176,128.84)
$118,167.22 $28.526.27 $386.910.03 $2.505371.62 5124,619.41 $150.00 $3.078,504.93




General
Audit

ESDA
Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water
Operations
Meter Deposits
Total Water
Sewer
Opetations
IERA Loan
Capital Improvements
Meter Deposits
B&| Resarve 67 Sefies
Total Sewer
Electric
Operations
Electric Bond Fund
Meter Depaosits
Total Electric
Swimming Pool

TOTAL FUNDS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
FUND ASSET TOTALS

02/28/10

ACCOUNTS DUE TO/ PREPAID FIXED ASSET  FUND ASSET

RECEIVABLES FROM AGCOUNTS NET TOTALS

$21,674.17 $344 530.36
(57,427.73)
($10,171.76)
0.00 (510,962.02)
162875 $172,773.26
$85,137.15 0.00 $8,742.00  $1,814,366.41  $1,771,384.14
$371,896.98
85,137.15 0.00 8,742.00 181436641  $2,143,261.12
30,656.63 0.00 5,783.00 1201,053.65  §7,587,897.43
$173,584.09
$0.00
$21,339.60
$0.00
30,656.63 0.00 5.782.00 1201.053.65  $1,782,821.12
356,547.50 6,228.60 58,208.99 9,029,271.85  $11,369,126.48
$8,794 42

0.00 $81,187.32
356,547 .60 6,228.50 58,208.99 902927185  $11,459,108.22
25.00 1,483.00 29,316.50 ($145,304.34)

$472.341.38  $20,856.52 §74216.00  $12,074.00841  $15.728,028.23



General

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Funds
Operational

Bonci Issues
Moater Deposits
Total Water Funds

Sawer Funds
Qperational

Capital Improvements
Bond issues

Meter Deposits

Total Sewer Funds

Electric Funds
Operational
Electric Bond Fund
Meter Deposits
Totai Electric Funds

Swimming Poal

Total of Alf Accounts

Current Month
Frior Month
Balance 4/01/2009

Monthiy Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Morith
Balance 410172009

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Pricr Month
Balance 4/01/2009

Monlthiy Change
Year to Date Change

VILLAGE CF FREEBURG

FUND ASSET BALANCES

02/28/2010

Onerational
$344,830.36

(7.427.73)
10,171.76)
(10,962.02)

172,773,26

1,771,364.14

0.00

1.771.364.14

1,587,897.43

()

0

0

1.587,897.43

11,369,1256.48
8,794,42

11.377.920.90

(145,304.34)

$12.080,920 .24

Restricied

371.896.98
371.896.98

173,584.08
0.00
21,339.60
194,923,689

81.1687.32
81.187.32

0.00

$848,007.99

Totai Prior Month

Total

$344 830,36
(7,427.73)
(10,171.76)
(10,962.02)

172.773.26

1,771,364.14

371.896.88
2.143.261.12

1,687,887.43
173,584.09
0.00
2'1.339.60
1.782.821.12

11,369,126.48
8,794.42
81,187,32
11.459.108.22

(145,304.34)

15,728,928.23

15.666,687.56

Increase/(Decrease) $62.240.67
ELECTRIC WATER SEWER
$11,459,108.22 $2,143,261.12 31,782,821.12
11,366,818.79 2,121,160.26 1.788,252.80
11,177,065.72 2,038,868.37 1,810,985.07
92,188.43 22,100.86 {5,461.74)
282,052.50 104,382.75 (28,167.89)
GENERAL SWIMMING POOL MOTOR FUEL TAX
344,830.36 (145,304.34) 172,773.26
414,556.93 (145,297.61) 163,265.18
341,843.21 (114,293,03) 289,161.74
(69,728,57) {6.83) 9,608.08
3,187,156 {51,011.31) {116,388.48)
AUDIT & ESDA GARBAGE DISP. TOTAL
{17 ,599.49) {10,962.02) 15,728,926.23
{17,438.08) (24, 762.87) 15,666,687.56
(16.818.55) 7,191.06 15,533,787.53
(160.41) 13,800.85 62,240.67
($780.94) ($18,152.08) $195,730.70






VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS

03/3110

Taxes & Miscelianeous Receints

Interest

Sales Tax - 12/09
IMRF

Income Tax

Local Use Tax

Motor Fuel Tax

Pol. Protaction Tax
Replacement Tax

Road & Bridge Tax
Telecommunications Tax
Electric Franchise Fee
Licenses & Fees

Garbage Fund & Penalties
Water Sales & Penalties
Sewear Charges & Penalties
Electric Sales & Penalties
Tap-cn Fees, Connection Charges & Supplies
&t Clair County Property Taxes
St. Clair County Traffic Fines
Spectra Site Lease

Audit Tax

ESDA Tax

T.1.F.JFreeburg Center

Debt Service Prt Frm FD &

Total

Regions - Cash Management Account

Interest Earnad on Water, Sewer & Electric Funds

MFT intersst Income
Swimming Pool interest Income
Electric Bond Proceeds interest
Interest Income

Total

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$31,321.84
2,701.15
20,580, 27
5421.89
7,290,56
812.18
262.03
1,643,468
12,873.27
34,762.30
589.50
17,546,76
100,870.47
65,226.25
446,483.52
2,592.97
2,351.09
1,889.13
6671.25
131.01
25.20
143.64
440,588,756

$104.86
4,257 .11
234 .45
0.76
18.70
213,72

Bryan A. Voge!

$1,196,687.24

4,919.60
§$1.201,606 84

poun &, /,,/7;4

Village Treasurer



Month

April

May

June

July
August
September
Cctober
November
December
January
February
March

TOTALS

Nonth

April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March

TOTALS

Month

April

May

June

July
Algust
September
October
November
Dacember
January
February
March

TOTALS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
2009-2010 FISCAL YEAR RECEIPTS

03/31/2010

Sales Tax for Month of

Income Tax Telecom. Tax Interest

$0.00 $12,748.35 $15,694.96 $25,0886.23
19.476.23 11,484,32 5,088.36 25 996,97
77.,227.42 11,083.41 4,804.15 27,800.98
26, 180.71 11,408.71 16,532.88 28,964.00
0.00 11,816.61 5,172.79 31,352.27
27,418.31 11,437 .24 7,099.87 35,736.68
18,662.68 12,052.97 16,080.59 34,897.91
0.00 12,250.63 5 163.85 33,385.37
17,819.74 11,877.00 5,245.15 33,873.59
27,459.68 12,503,51 16,340.14 32,484 .45
0.00 11,404.83 4,936.48 27,728.48
20,689.22 12,873.27 4,919.80 31,321.64
$233,.931.97 $142,950.85 $107,158.84 $371,738.55

MET Property Tax Repl. PP Tax Franchises
£8 300,96 $0.00 $1,139.69 $6,713.05
7,732.04 0.00 1,111.48 13,658.64
10,560.42 0.00 0.00 14,293.65
5618.08 0.00 894,29 16,073.58
9,321.31 4,796.01 91.87 23,316.71
7.831.65 37,633.42 0.00 16,974.78
6,419.79 14,316.33 1,021.22 20,282, 11
6,523.76 20,554.54 0.00 18,401.89
10,586.18 15,815.00 236.47 13,280.10
7,865.00 6,245.51 671.04 14,691,898
9,257.89 244,04 0.00 18,071.28
7,290.56 2,351.08 262.03 35,423.55
$97,.410.65 $102.055.94 $5,428.97 $208,082.33

Utilities Use Tax Fines Qther

$395,398.27 $3,860.27 $1,223.24 $17,548.55
354 348 49 3,451.58 3,863.69 17,455.85
376,084.33 4141.37 1,724.76 33,658.82
417,518.15 4,228 43 2,956.40 16,5628.64
567,031.13 3,676.49 2,801.18 30,340.44
405,322.75 4,755.45 875.22 173,968.70
556,346.80 3,778.40 894.20 73,807.15
436,890.66 3,375.16 1,179.40 64,182.49
a76,857.61 3,643.01 76947 131,508.48
399,530.3C 3,631.21 1,625.46 33,820.12
472,252.84 3,164.11 1,780.50 9,620.58
530,127.00 5,421.88 1,886.13 449,037 86
$5,477,689 43 $46,917.37 $21.682.63 $1.051,367.68

January
February
March
April

May

June

Juty
August
September
October
November
December



General/Salary

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations
Water Meter Deposits
Water Bond issues
Sewer Operations
Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improveme
Sewer IEPA Loan
Sewer Bond lssues
Electric Operations
Electric Meter Deposits

Swimming Pool

Totals

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH-IN-BANKS, CHECKING

03/31/2010
Regions csB Citizens IPTIP Total

$376,262.23 ($196,910.95) $100,190.08 $276,541.36
(7,285.41) (11.31) (7,296.72)
(10,175.87) (68.35) {10,244.22)
(92,214.22) 21,490.74 62,085.56 (7,737.82)
29.29 5,823.66 4§,502.57 54,3565,52
(213,446.70) 6,665.05 67,592.56 (139,188.09;
0.00 0.00

$0.00 0.0¢

251,873.42 141.41 (8,507.72) 24250711
0.00 0.00

0.60 0.00 0.00

g.00 0.00

G.00 0.00

(38,388.70) (14,572.98) 425,498.01 372,636.33
0.00 0.00
{160,786.69) (18,373.76) {176,160.45)
$105,867.35 $13,725.22 $340,027.80 $M $608,312.02




VILLAGE CF FREEBURG

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS

General

Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations

Sewer Opsrations

Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improvements
Sewer |[EPA Loan

Electric Operations

Etectric Bond Fund
Swimming Pool

TOTALS

03/31/2010 :

CSB Citizens Totai
$20,303.81 $20,302.80 $40,607.67
$62,000.00 $62,000.00 $124,000.00
$51,000.00 $337,690.89 $428,890.89
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$72,328.00 $238,087.60 $308,415.60
$0.00 $0.0C $0.00
$768,500.00 $957,918.43  $1,726,418.43
$0.00 $8,813.12 $8,813.12
$974.131.81 $1.623.013.84  $2.507,145.65




General
Audit

ESDA
Garbage Disposal Fund
Molor Fuel Tax

Water
Cperations
eler Deposits
‘Total Water
Sewer
Operations
IEPA Loan
Capital 'mprovements
Meter Deposits
B&| Reserve 67 Series
Total Sewer
Electric
Operations
Elestric Bond Fund
teter Deposits
Total Eiectric
Swimming Fool

TOTAL FUNDS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH IN BANK & INVESTMENTS

03/31/2016
REGIONS csB CITIZENS  MONEY MARKET PETTY  INVEST. & CASH
CHECGKING  CHECKING CHECKING . &CD'S iPTIP CASH TOTALS

$376,262.23 ($196,910.95) $40,607.61  $100,190.08 $150.00 $320,298.57
(7,285.41) (11.31) (7,266.72)
(10,175.87) (68.35) (10,244.22)
(92,214.22) 2148074  62,985.66 (7.757.62;
26,29 5,823.65 124,00000  46,502.57 178,355.52
(213,446.70) 665505  67,502.58 40,000,00 0.00 (99,188.09)
0,00 348,890.86 346,890.89
(213,446.70) 6,666.05  67,502.56 388,800,569 0.00 0.00 240 705.60
251 873,42 141,41 (8,507.72) 134,656.00 0.00 377,163.14
0.00 173,756.60 173,759,680

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 .00 0.00

0.00 0.00

251,673.42 147 .41 (9.507.72) 308,415.60 0.00 0.00 560,922.71
(38388.70)  (14,572.98) 42549801  1,726418.43 0.00 2,088,554.76
861312 8,813.12

0.00 0,00 0.00
(35.388.70)  (14,572.98) 425498.01 173523155 0.00 0.00 2,107,767.56
(160,786.69) (15,373.76) 0.00 0.00 (176,160.45)
T106 86735 1372507  $531,194,75 4250714565 $148.692.65 $150.00  $3.205.608.57




General
Adlrdit

ESDA
Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water
Operations
Meter Deposits
Total Water
Sewer
Operations
IERA Loan
Capital Improvements
Meter Deposits
B&l Reserve 67 Series
Total Sewer
Electric
Operations
Electric Bond Fund
Meter Deposits
Total Electric
Swimming Fool

TOTAL FUNDS

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
FUND ASSET TOTALS

03/31/10

ACCOUNTS DUE TO/ PREPAID FIXED ASSET FUND ASSET

RECEIVABLES FROM ACCOUNTS NET TOTALS

$21,086.66 $341,38563
($7,296.72)
($10,244,22)
0.00 ($7,737.82)
1,928.75 $180,284 27
$112,570.28 0.00 $7,938.00 $1,730847.86 $1,752,168.05
$348,850.89
112,570.28 0.00 7,938.00 1,730,847.86 $2,101,068.94
52,683.81 0.00 4,626.00 1,277.,382.91 $1,711,855.63
$173,759.60
$0.00
$0.00

$0,00
52,683.61 0.00 4.626.00 1,277,382.91 $1,885,615.23
429,610.27 9,563.09 56,723.99 543468865  $11,028,540.76
$8.813.12

0.00 $0.00
429.610.27 9,563,090 56 723.99 8 434,688,565  $11,038,252.88
25.00 1,554.00 26 458.00 ($148,123.45)

$594 864 .16 $22.603.50 $70.841,09  $11469377.42 §15,373.20574




Generai
Atldit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund

Motor Fuel Tax

Water Funds
Cperational

Bond Issues
Meter Deposils
Tolal Water Funds

Sewer Funds
Operational

Capital Improvements
Bond Issues

Meter Deposits

Total Sewer Fuinds

Electric Funds
Operational

Eiectric Bond Fund
Meter Deposits
Total Electric Funds

Swimming Pool

Total of All Accounts

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2008

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balznce 4/01/2008

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2008

Maonthly Change
Year to Date Change

VILLAGE CF FREEBURG
FUND ASSET BALANCES

03/31/2010
Cperatienal Restricted Total
$341,385.63 $341,385.82
(7,286.72) (7,296.72)
(10,244.22) (10,244.22)
(7,737.82) {7,737.82)
180,284.27 180,284.27
1,752,168.05 1,752,168.05
0.00 348,890,689 348.,890.89
1.752,168.05 348,890.89 2.101,058,94
1,711,855.63 1,711,855.63
173,759.60 173,759,560
0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1.711,855.63 173.759.60 1.885,615.23
11,028,540.76 11,029,540.78
881312 8813.12
Q.00 .00
11.038,353.88 0.00 11.038,353.88
(148,1253,45) 0.00 (148,123.45)
514 850,645 25 $522.650.49 15,373,295.74
Total Prior Month 15,728.628.23
Increasel{Decrease) (E355,632 48)
ELECTRIC WATER SEWER
$11,038,353.88 $2,101,058.94 51,885,615.23
11,459,708.22 2,143,261.12 1,782,821.12
11,177,055.72 2,038,868.37 1,810,989.01
(420,754.34) (42,202.18) 702,794, 11
{138,701.84) 82,190.57 74,626.22
GENERAL SWIMMING POOL MOTOR FUEL TAX
341,385.63 (148,123.45) 180,284.27
344,830.36 (145,304.34) 172,773.26
341,643.21 (114,293.03) 288,161.74
(3,444.73) (2,819.11) 7,.511.01
(267.88) {33,830.42) (108,877.47)
AUDIT & ESDA GARBAGE DISP. TOTAL
(17.,540.94) {7,737.82) 15,373,285.74
(17,5899.49) f10,962.02) 15,728,928, 23
{16,818.55) 7.191.06 15,5633,797.53
5855 3,224.20 (355,632.48)
($722.39) ($14,528.88) {$160,607.79}






EXHIBIT D

ORDINANCE NOQ. 1371

AN ORDINANCE INITIATING THE SUBMISSION OF A PUBLIC
QUESTION FOR MUNICIPAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS TO
THE VOTERS OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS AT THE

CONSOLIDATED ELECTION TO BE HELD ON APRIL 5, 2011

WHEREAS, The Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois does now own and
operate a municipal swimming pool; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees deems it advisable, necessary, and in the best interest
of the inhabitants of the Village of Freeburg that a capital improvement project be undertaken to
renovate, improve and expand the municipal swimming pool; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that the funds for such capital improvement project be raised
through the issuance of tax-secured bonds of said village; and

WHEREAS, before bonds may be issued for said purpose, the question of their
authorization must be submitted to the electors of said Village and approved by a majority of

such electors voting upon the question:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: '

Section 1. Findings and Determinations. Subject to the approval of the voters of the
Village of Freeburg, Illinois, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village hereby finds and
determines that the Village should undertake the municipal capital improvement program set
forth in the proposition approved by this ordinance for submission o the voters of the Village.

Section 2. Submission of Proposition. The following proposition shall be submitted to
the voters of the Village in accordance with the consolidated election law at the consolidated
election to be held on Tuesday, April 5, 2011 (the “Election”), with notice of the Election, the
precincts and polling places for the Election, the opening and closing of the polls at the Election,
the canvassing of the Election and such other requirements of the Election conducted pursuant to
the Election Code of the State of Illinois (the “Election Code”) and other applicable law:






Shall bonds in an amount not te exceed $550,000 be issued by the Village of

Freeburg, lllinois for the purpose of renovation, improvement, and
expansion of the municipal pool, bearing interest at a rate not to exceed the

maximum rate authorized by statute?

Section 3. Form of Election Notice. Any notice of the Election given pursuant to
Sections 12-4 and 12-5 of the Election Code shall be in substantially the following form:

NOTICE OF ELECTION

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that at the consolidated election to be held on Tuesday,

April 5, 2011, the following proposition will be submitted to the voters of the Village of

Freeburg, Illinois, in substantially the following form:

Shall bonds in an amount not to exceed $550,000 be issued by the Village of
Freeburg, Illinois for the purpose of renovation, improvement, and
expansion of the municipal pool, bearing interest at a rate not to exceed the
maximum rate authorized by statute? '

The polls at said election will be opened at 6:00 O Clock a.m. and continue open
until 7:00 O’ Clock p.m. of that day.

DATED this day of , 2010,

County Clerk,
County of St. Clair, Illinois

Section 4. Local Newspaper. It is hereby found and determined that the “Frecburg
Tribune” is a local, community newspaper having a general circulation in the Village.

Section 5. Form of Ballot. The ballot to be used at the Election shall be in substantially
the following form, with such alterations, changes, deletions and insertions as required by the
Election Code if an Electronic Voting System is used at the Election:






(Face of Ballot)
OFFICIAL BALLOT
PROPOSITION FOR THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, TO UNDERTAKE A
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND ISSUE GENERAL OBLIGATION
BONDS OF THE VILLAGE IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED §550,000.

INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS: Mark a cross (X) in the space opposite the word indicating the
way you desire to vote:

Shall bonds in an amount not to exceed Yes
$550,000 be issued by the Village of Frecburg,
llinois for the purpose of renovation,
improvement, and expansion of the municipal
pool, bearing interest at a rate not to exceed the
maximum rate authorized by statute?

No

(Back of Paper Ballot)
OFFICIAL BALLOT
CONSOLIDATED ELECTION - TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2011
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS
Official ballot for voting at the consolidated election to be held on April 5, 2011, on the

proposition to issue general obligation bonds of the Village, in an amount not to exceed
$550,000 for the purpose of renovation, improvement, and expansion of the municipal

pool.

Precinct
No.

Polling
Place

(Facsimile Signature) _
County Clerk
County of St. Clair, Illinois







Section 6. Certification of Public Question. The Village Cleﬂ;: is hereby designated as
the “local election official” and shall cause a Certificate of Public Question, certifying the public
question to be submitted to the voters of the Village at the Election, to be filed with the County
Clerk of St. Clair, Illinois. Said Certificate of Public Question shall be filed with the County
Clerk not less than 61 days prior to the Election.

Section 7. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its
passage.

ADOPTED this _3rd __ day of _January ,2011.

AYES _ NAYS ABSENT
Vote Recorded by:
Jerry Lynn Menard
Village Clerk

APPROVED THIS _3rd DAY OF _January , 2011,

Raymond Danford, Village President
ATTEST:

Jerry Lynn Menard
Village Clerk

(SEAL)

Approved as to form:

J. Brian Manion, Village Attorney







STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) ss.

COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR )

CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC QUESTION
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

TO: COUNTY CLERK
ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS

I, Jerry Lynn Menard the duly qualified and acting Village Clerk and local election
official of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Election
Code of the State of Illinois, do hereby certify the following public question to be submitted at
the consolidated election scheduled for April 5, 2011:

Shall bonds in an amount not to exceed $550,000 be issued by
the Village of Freeburg, Illinois for the purpose of renovation,
improvement, and expansion of the municipal pool, bearing
interest at a rate not te exceed the maximum rate authorized

by statute?
I do further certify that attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the ordinance entitled:

“ORDINANCE INITIATING THE SUBMISSION OF A PUBLIC
QUESTION FOR MUNICIPAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
BONDS TO THE VOTERS OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG,
ILLINOIS AT THE CONSOLIDATED ELECTION TO BE

HELD ON APRIL 5, 2011~

which ordinance was duly adopted by the President and Board of Trustees at a meeting held on
January 3, 2011, at which meeting quorum was present, and which ordinance requires the
submission to the voters of satd Village of the public question set forth above.

I do further certify that that the ordinance includes the form of a public question to be
placed on the ballot for the regularly scheduled consolidated election to be held on April 3, 2011,
and that the public question was initiated by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village
of Freeburg, Illinois, by the adoption of the ordinance on January 3. 2011.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the
Village, this 3rd day of January, 2011,

Jerry Lynn Menard
Village Clerk






CERTIFICATE

I, Jerry Lynn Menard, Village Clerk of the Village of Frecburg, Tllinois, hereby certify
that the foregoing ordinance entitled: “Ordinance Initiating the Submission of a Public Question
for Municipal Capital Improvement Bonds to the Voters of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois at the
Consolidated Election to be held on April 5, 20117 is a true copy of the original ordinance that
was duly adopted by the recorded affirmative votes of a majority of the members of the President
and Board of Trustees of the Village at a meeting thereof that was duly called and held at 7:30
p.m. on January 3, 2011, at the Village Hall, 14 Southgate Center in the Village, and at which a
quorum was present and acting throughout, and that said copy has been compared by me with the
original ordinance signed by the Village President on January 3. 2011, and recorded in the
records of the Village and that it is a correct transcript thereof and of the whole of said
ordinance, and that said ordinance has not been altered, amended, repealed or revoked, but is in

full force and effect,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the
Village, this _ 3rd day of January, 2011.

Jerry Lynn Menard
Village Clerk

(SEAL)






VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

EXHIBIT E

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford Dennis Herzing
;’ILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER

erry Menard : Bryan A, Vogel

Y 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 £ Yoee

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Mike Blaies Web Site: frech Ronald Dintelmann
Steve Smith eb Site: www.freeburg,com
Tony Miiler Pc::]f\};EEC%IE%I ff, T

X ) . Woodruff, Ir.
Rita Baker PERSONNEL AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
Seth Speiser VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Charlie Mattern

Tuesday, December 21, 2010 at 12:00 p.m.

Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

Chairperson Rita Baker called the meeting of the Personnel and Public Safety
Committee to order on Tuesday, December 21, 2010 at 12:00 p.m. Those present were
Chairperson Rita Baker, Trustee Steve Smith, Trustee Charlie Mattern, Chief of Police
Mel Woodruff, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and
Office Manager Julie Polson.

POLICE: A. OLD BUSINESS:
1. Executive Session to discuss personnel, 5 ILCS, 120/2-(c){1)a:

EXECUTIVE SESSION
12:00 P.M.

Trustee Steve Smith motioned to enter into Executive Session to discuss personnel, 5 ILCS
120/ 2-(cj(1)a and Trustee Charlie Mattern seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion
carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED
1:05 P.M.,

Trustee Rita Baker reconvened the regular session of the Personnel/Police
Committee meeting at 1:05 p.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
1:06 P.M.

Trustee Steve Smith motioned to enter into Executive Session to discuss personnel, 5 ILCS
120/ 2-(c)(1)a and Trustee Charlie Mattern seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion
carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED
1:11 P.M.

Trustee Rita Baker reconvened the regular session of the Personnel/Police
Committee meeting at 1:11 p.m.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None.
C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.
E. ADJOURN: Trustee Steve Smith motioned to adjourn at 1:12 p.m. and Trustee
Charlie Mattern seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.
Julie Polson M& Uf)@" hove
Office Manager k,)

Personnel/Police Committee Meeting
Tuesday, December 21, 2010
Page 1 of 1

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
N







EXHIBIT F

WHS VILLAGE OF FREEBURG  [nmmmms

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIP AL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 530-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Mike Blaies Web Site: freebur Ronald Dintelmann
Steve Smith eb Site: www.freeburg.com
Tony Miller Economic Development Committee Meeting POLICE CHIER
Rita Baker ; . Melvin E, Woodruff, Jr.
Seth oo (Smith/Baker/Miller)

eth Speiser VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Charlie Mattern Tuesday, December 28, 2010 at 6:30 P-m. Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee was called to order at 6:40 p.m.
on Tuesday, December 28, 2010, in the Municipal Center. Those in attendance were Trustee
Steve Smith, Trustee Rita Baker, Trustee Mike Blaies, Village Clerk Jerry Menard and Village
Administrator Dennis Herzing,. Guests present: Paul Anderson, Kay Vahlkamp, Dennis Kaiser
and Janet Baechle.

A. OLD BUSINESS:
1. Approval of November 15, 2010 Minutes:  Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve the
November 15, 2010 minutes and Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

2. Movie in the Park: Trustee Smith said we'll discuss this in the spring.

3. Business of the Month: Steve talked to Scott Weber who gave him an article and Steve
will give it to Julie. Steve explained to the guests present that we will be placing an article on
the website featuring local businesses each month or so.

4, Christmas Lights in the Park: Steve said we received a $100 donation from the
Chamber. Steve will put an article in the paper on why the tree wasn’t lit during the holidays.
Squirrels are the culprit. Debbie will check with Our Lady of the Snows to see how they handle
the problem. Steve will also check Lebanon as we need a viable solution to the problem. Paul
said he has a product that you can spread around the trees to keep the squirrels away at about
$10 - $12 a gallon.

5, Website; Steve said we will talk about this next time.

6. 222 1/2 Program: Steve explained the original program was called the 350 program
which originated in Jasper, Indiana. They asked residents to select three different businesses
each month and spend $50 at each business. We are asking our residents to choose two
businesses and spend $20 at each business each month. The 2-1/2 represents the difference
between our sales tax rate and the TIF businesses and restaurants in Belleville. This shows
everyone the benefits of shopping in Freeburg. The benefits include keepings our local
businesses in town, increase in sales and income tax which benefits the Village and not have to
increase our property taxes. It also gives the residents more shopping choices. We will have
literature prepared to have available at the local businesses to showcase this venture. Steve said
a study conducted by the US Department of Commerce that said for every $100 spent at a local
business, $68 stays within the community compared to the big chain stores where only $43
stays. Steve said we are trying to come up with ideas to retain our local businesses. He also
said this committee has a zero budget. Everything this committee has done has come from
donations received from the community.

Economic Development Committee Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, December 28, 2010
Page 1 of 2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

ot 2






Paul commented whatever money the Village could put into the budget to help promote this
venture would eventually bring money back into the Village. Paul said we need to make the
people understand what the benefits are for the community if they shop in Freeburg. Paul said
other programs have been tried in the past with little success. He said most of the small
businesses don’t have the money to spend to put information out there. Steve did attend the
last Chamber meeting and presented the program to them. He invited everyone at that meeting
to come to this one. Steve said he could periodically put articles in the Tribune to keep the
public informed. Dennis Kaiser agreed with the idea of putting an article in the paper once a
month highlighting the different benefits by shopping in Freeburg. We could put fliers up at
the Village window and also on the utility bills. Paul suggested we pick a day and have all the
signs in Freeburg display 222 1/2 on their signs. Steve said we need to call the businesses and
invite them personally to the next meeting. Rita and Jerry volunteered to call the businesses.
Paul said there are some new officers coming into the Chamber which might help support this.
Dennis will ask Julie to pull a list of businesses from the emergency contact database. Steve
would like to get as many businesses here to get them involved. The next meeting is January
27,2011 at 5:30 p.m.  Steve thanked everyone for coming,

Dennis asked what the mission statement of the EDC was and Steve said it is to retain
and promote the businesses in town and also help attract a larger employer to keep our tax base
spread out. We decided to focus on one or two events and hopefully increase the number of
events as popularity for them grows. We want to be able to position ourselves for when the
economy rebounds, we are ready. Mike said the hardest part is not having a budget to work
with to sponsor these events. Steve brought up having a sign installed at the Industrial Park in
order to bring attention to it. Paul said the government needs to figure out a stimulus package
to bring businesses back from overseas.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None.
C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None. -
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN:  Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 p.. and Trustee
Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

@L)Uﬁb \0@{’,00 b

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Economic Development Committee Meeting
Tuesday, December 28, 2010
Page 2 of 2






